From: Brittany Cunningham - NOAA Affiliate <brittany.cunningham@noaa.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, May 8, 2019 11:10 AM
To: Brian Ellrott - NOAA Federal; Joe Heublein - NOAA Federal
Subject: American River Effects Section Questions

Hi Brian and Joe,

I have a couple (I am hoping quick) questions for you about the American River Effects section. The below
questions / requests come from Garwin's comments in the American Division that I haven't been able to
address.

1. What is the distinction between American River and lower American river?
- For example the "Juvenile Rearing" section (2.5.4.1.2) uses simply American River, while several
sections below specify lower American River. Is this intentional?

2. The first two Exceedance plots give their location as "Below Nimbus Dam". Do we have a more specific idea
of where this is?

Thank you for your help,

Brittany

Brittany Cunningham
Natural Resource Specialist

Contractor with Lynker Technologies
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814
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